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Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: CYS  <cysauto@singnet.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 9 November 2020 2:46 pm

To: SG AXA Insurance SM AXA SGP - Motor Survey

Cc: TEO Kitty

Subject: [EXTERNAL] FW: OUR REF: SKZ9085D      POLICY NO: GA484811/1    -  FIRE CASE  -  

TOTAL LOSS 

Attachments: SAS2841884.pdf; TOTAL LOSS.JPG

Dear Sirs,                                            WITHOUT PREJUDICE 

 

Attached herewith estimate for your attention. Thanks 

 

Regards,        

Ms Tee Wee Sin 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

From: CYS [mailto:cysauto@singnet.com.sg]  

Sent: Monday, 9 November 2020 10:58 am 

To: 'motor.survey@axa.com.sg' 

Subject: OUR REF: SKZ9085D POLICY NO: GA484811/1 - FIRE CASE 

 

Dear Sirs,                                            WITHOUT PREJUDICE 

 

Attached herewith GIA report for your attention.  

 

Thanks 

 

Regards,        

Ms Tee Wee Sin 

 

 

CYS AUTOMOBILE SERVICES PTE LTD 
38 Woodlands Industrial Park E1 #07-17 S(757700) 

Tel: 62192098    Fax: 62192096 

Email: cysauto@singnet.com.sg 

 

 

CYS AUTOMOBILE SERVICES PTE LTD 
38 Woodlands Industrial Park E1 #07-17 S(757700) 

Tel: 62192098    Fax: 62192096 

Email: cysauto@singnet.com.sg 

 


